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April 1, 2005

Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 041464 -TP — Petition for Arbitration of Certain Unresolved
Issues Associated with Negotiations for Interconnection, Collocation, and Resale
Agreement with Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications by
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated :

Dear Ms. Bayd,

Please be advised that Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications
(“FDN”) hereby documents its waiver of the nine-month period of section 252(b)(4)(C)
of the Telecommumications Act of 1996 for the Commission to complete resolution of
issues in the captioned matter.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call me at 407-835-0460.

Sincerely,

Matthew Feil

" FDN Communications

General Counsel

C: Susan Masterton
Kira Scott
Mike Sloan
LOCAL . LONG DISTANCE . INTERNET

2301 Lucien Way ° Suite 200 * Maitland, FL 32751
407.835.0300 * Fax 407.835,0309 * www.fdn.com




